October 03, 1989

GE Nuclear Energy

File:FDF:89-123

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs

1 white Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Attention: Mr. Neal Moore
Sr. Licensing Officer

Subject: Chinshan I&I1 and Kuosheng I&I1 Fuel Reload
Applications

Dear Neal:

The attached is General Electric Company's original NRC
License application for 157,408 Kgs Uranium Dioxide (U02)
ranging from ratural up to a maximum of 5.0% enrichment,
138,750 Kgs Uranium, 4,787 Kgs U-235, a like qQuant.ty to be
exported to Chinshan Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1 and Unit 2.

Also, 258,542 Kgs Uranium Dioxide (U02) ranging from natural
up to a maximum of 5.0% enrichment, 227,900 Kgs Uranium,
7,863 Kgs U-235, a like quantity to be expurted to Kuosheng
Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1 and Unit 2.

These quantities are based on six (6) reloads for each unit
of both the Chinshan and Kuosheng reactors, for a total of
twenty-four (24) relcads in all.

These NRC export licenses are required for bidding purposes
and will become effective only when a firm order is in place
with Taiwan Power Company. GE Nuclear Energy must provide
these licenses to Taiwan Power Company in order that our
bidding will be accepted.

Your prompt response, therefore, is regquested. Many thanks
for your help.

#Y10170030 8%1005
Sincerely, POR = XPOR

N :—».nul"‘ - £ Seil) 2 ;!:

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

AAL

- R o
F.D. Flowers, Manager e
Licensing & Traffic
M/C 512, (408)925-5325
Attachment -

/rn



